

COLL. CAT.

WX

28

AN 7

34

---

SOCIETY OF ALUMNI  
of  
BELLEVUE HOSPITAL  
1907-1908

---



Hosp. - Bellevue



---

---

CONSTITUTION, BY-  
LAWS, OFFICERS *and*  
LIST *of* MEMBERS  
*of the* SOCIETY *of* ALUMNI *of*  
BELLEVUE HOSPITAL

---

---

1907-1908

NEW YORK

GRANNIS PRESS  
NEW YORK

---

---

OFFICERS AND STANDING COMMITTEES

For 1907-1908

---

President

HENRY S. STEARNS, M. D.

Vice-President

JULIUS H. WOODWARD, M. D.

Secretary

J. J. NUTT, M. D.

2020 Broadway, cor. 69th St.

Treasurer

HAVEN EMERSON, M. D.

120 East 62nd St.

Committee on New Members

C. J. STRONG, M. D., Chairman

60 West 75th St.

B. G. PHILLIPS, M. D.      J. T. GORTON, M. D.

E. FOSKETT, M. D.      B. J. SEARING, M. D.

Committee on Science

H. S. STEARNS, M. D., Chairman

G. B. HOPE, M. D.

W. J. CHANDLER, M. D.

Committee on Entertainment

J. H. WOODWARD, M. D., Chairman

W. S. TERRIBERRY, M. D.

A. E. SELLENINGS, M. D.





---

---

CONSTITUTION and BY-LAWS

---

---



---

---

## CONSTITUTION

---

### CONSTITUTION

#### ARTICLE I.

##### *Name and Objects of the Society*

SECTION 1. The *name* of this society shall be: The Society of Alumni of Bellevue Hospital.

SECTION 2. The *objects* of the society shall be:  
*First.* The cultivation and advancement of medicine and surgery.

*Second.* The promotion of social intercourse among its members.

#### ARTICLE II.

##### *Members of the Society*

SECTION 1. The *society shall be composed of* four classes of members, to be designated (1) active members; (2) associate members; (3) permanent associate members, and (4) honorary members.

\*SECTION 2. The *active members* shall be selected from ex-house physicians, surgeons and gynæcologists of Bellevue Hospital, each of whom shall have received a diploma from the Medical Board of the hospital. They shall be designated as resident active members, and non-resident active members, the latter residing out of the cities of New York and Brooklyn.

---

\* As amended June 6, 1905.

---

---

## CONSTITUTION

---

\*SECTION 3. *The associate members* shall consist of the two senior members of the medical, surgical and gynæcological services of each division of the house staff, on actual duty at Bellevue Hospital.

†SECTION 4. *The permanent associate members* shall be selected from: members of the Medical Board of Bellevue Hospital who have served in this capacity for at least five years, but who have not served on the House Staff; ex-externes of Bellevue Hospital, each of whom shall have received a certificate or a diploma from the Medical Board of the hospital. They shall have all the privileges of active members except the right to vote.

SECTION 5. *The honorary members* shall be selected from physicians or surgeons of eminence, who have not served on the staff at Bellevue Hospital, but are or have been identified with hospital work in other States or countries. Honorary members shall have all privileges of active members, except the right to vote, and they shall be exempt from the payment of dues.

### ARTICLE III.

#### *Officers and Committees*

SECTION 1. *The officers* of the society shall be

---

\*As amended December 7, 1904; also amended June 6, 1905.

† As amended May 7, 1902; also amended May 1, 1907.

---

---

## CONSTITUTION

---

a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. These officers shall serve for one year.

\*SECTION 2. *The committees* shall be: three standing committees and a general council.

SECTION 3. *The standing committees* shall be: a committee on new members; a committee on science, and a committee on entertainment. These committees shall serve for one year.

SECTION 4. *The special committees* shall be: a committee on nominations; and such other committees as may be required for the investigation of scientific and other questions.

†SECTION 5. *The general council* shall be composed of the titular officers and of the three standing committees.

### ARTICLE IV.

#### *Amendments to the Constitution*

SECTION 1. *No part of this constitution* shall be amended or altered, and no addition shall be made thereto, except at a stated meeting of the society, after due notice of such amendments, alterations, or addition shall have been given in writing by an active member at a preceding stated meeting, and

---

\* As amended April 1, 1903.

† As amended April 1, 1903.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

then only by a vote of two-thirds of the active members present.

### ARTICLE V.

#### *Enactment of the Constitution*

SECTION 1. *All sections or parts of sections of the prior constitution and by-laws, and all declarations or resolutions not in harmony with this amended constitution, are hereby repealed.*

SECTION 2. *This constitution shall go into effect immediately.*

## BY-LAWS

### ARTICLE I.

#### *Meetings of the Society*

\*SECTION 1. *Stated meetings shall be held on the first Wednesday of each month, except the months of July, August and September. The hour of meeting shall be 8:30 P. M., and the place of meeting shall be selected by the joint action of the three standing committees, subject to the approval of the society.*

SECTION 2. *Special meetings shall be called by the President at the written request of five active members, who shall state distinctly the object or objects of such meetings, at which, however, in*

---

\* As amended November 7, 1900.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

each case, no business other than that indicated in the announcement shall be transacted.

SECTION 3. *Each stated meeting* shall consist of a scientific session, an executive session and a social session.

SECTION 4. *Fifteen active members* shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in the executive session of a stated meeting.

SECTION 5. *Robert's Rules of Order* shall be the guide for parliamentary procedure in this society.

### ARTICLE II.

#### *Proposal and Election of Members*

SECTION 1. *Proposal for active, permanent associate, or honorary membership* shall be made at no other than a stated meeting, in writing, and signed by two—and in the case of honorary membership by three—active members.

SECTION 2. *All names proposed* for active and permanent associate membership shall be referred to the committee on new members. At the next stated meeting, the committee shall report the names of candidates which it recommends for election and they shall be elected by ballot. If five votes be cast against a candidate, he shall be declared not elected.

SECTION 3. *Honorary members* shall be elected

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

by ballot on the same conditions as other members, except that their proposal shall be signed by three active members, that they shall be unanimously recommended by the committee on new members, and that they shall be exempt from the payment of dues.

### ARTICLE III.

#### *Nomination and Election of Officers and Committees*

SECTION 1. *A nominating committee of five active members* shall be elected by the society during the executive session of the stated meeting in May. It shall be the duty of this committee to make up a ticket of the names of such active members as it recommends to fill the several offices and standing committees, and forward it, at least ten days before the next meeting, to the Secretary, who shall send a copy to each member.

SECTION 2. *The election of officers and standing committees* shall be held at the June stated meeting. The names of all candidates recommended by the nominating committee shall be upon a single ballot. A majority vote shall decide the election of a candidate.

SECTION 3. *The installation of the elected officers and standing committees* shall take place at the October meeting, when the president shall deliver an address.



---

---

BY-LAWS

---

**ARTICLE IV.**

*Duties of the Officers*

SECTION 1. *The President* shall preside at the meetings of the society, give a casting vote when necessary, appoint annually a committee of three active members to audit the treasurer's accounts, appoint all special committees, except the nominating committee, and perform such other duties as parliamentary usage requires. He shall be the chairman of the committee on science.

SECTION 2. *The Vice-President*, in the absence of the president, shall perform the duties of the president. He shall be the chairman of the committee on entertainment.

SECTION 3. *The Secretary* shall keep a record of the proceedings of the society; shall have charge of all the society's property, not specified elsewhere; shall send notices to all members at least four days before the date of each meeting, giving the titles of papers to be read, and of other presentations, with the names of their authors; shall cause to be printed in these notices the names of candidates for membership; and shall perform such other duties as may be designated by the society.

SECTION 4. *The Treasurer* shall collect and receive all dues and gifts; shall have charge of the society's money; shall make all necessary dis-

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

bursements; shall make a detailed report, in writing, of the condition of the society's exchequer, at the stated meetings in October, February and June; and shall perform such other duties as may be designated by the society.

SECTION 5. *The Treasurer* shall deposit the society's money in a bank designated by the action of general council. All cheques or money-orders given by the treasurer shall be countersigned by the president of the society.

### ARTICLE V.

#### *The Standing Committees*

SECTION 1. *The committee on new members* shall consist of five active members. This committee shall examine the credentials, and inquire into the standing of candidates for membership; shall report the names of such candidates only whose record is satisfactory; and send these names to the secretary of the society ten days prior to the meeting at which the election of new members shall be held.

SECTION 2. *The committee on science* shall consist of the president and two other members. This committee shall make all arrangements for the scientific session of each meeting, and shall send to the secretary the titles of all papers to be read, and of other communications to be made, to-

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

gether with the names of the authors, at least ten days before each meeting. The committee, with the assistance of the secretary and treasurer, shall have charge of the publication of the society's transactions.

SECTION 3. *The committee on entertainment* shall consist of the vice-president and two other members. This committee shall make all arrangements for the social entertainment of the society, subject to its approval.

\*SECTION 4. *The general council* shall assemble, after the executive session of each monthly meeting of the society, and at such other times as may be deemed necessary by its chairman, for the purpose of conferring on questions pertaining to the admission of new members, to scientific contributions, to the entertainments, to the advancement of the society, and to such other questions as may be referred to this council by the society.

†SECTION 5. *The president of the society* shall be the chairman of the general council. The secretary shall be the secretary of the general council. The secretary and treasurer shall each keep a register of the society's membership. The treasurer shall make a monthly statement to the council of the finances of the society, and the names of all members in arrears of their dues. The council

---

\* As amended April 1, 1903.

† As amended April 1, 1903.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

shall, through the secretary, make at the May meeting, its annual report of its proceedings and of the condition of the society. This report shall be spread on the minutes of the society.

### ARTICLE VI.

#### *Dues and Penalties*

SECTION 1. *The dues of resident active members* shall be ten dollars a year, payable at or before the stated meeting in October. New members shall pay their dues at or before the second stated meeting after their election, and shall be allowed a rebate of one dollar for each stated meeting held since the preceding October up to and including that of their election.

SECTION 2. *The dues of non-resident active members* (residing out of the cities of New York and Brooklyn) shall be three dollars a year, payable at or before the stated meeting in October.

SECTION 3. *Resident active members* who shall have changed their place of abode and practice to towns beyond the cities of New York and Brooklyn, shall, on notifying the secretary to that effect, thereby become non-resident active members, and their annual dues shall be three dollars.

\*SECTION 4. Associate members shall be exempt from dues.

---

\* As amended December 7, 1904.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

SECTION 5. *The dues of permanent associate members shall be eight dollars a year, payable at or before the stated meeting in October.*

SECTION 6. *Any member in arrears for six months shall be suspended until his dues are paid. The name of any member in arrears for two years shall be dropped from the roll. He may, however, have it restored by paying all arrears of dues up to date, and by a two-thirds vote of the active members present at a stated meeting.*

SECTION 7. *The treasurer shall notify a member in arrears at least one month before the time at which he is liable to be suspended, or to have his name dropped from the roll.*

SECTION 8. *All notices to members shall be sent by mail, prepaid, and directed to their residences or offices. Such mailing shall be presumptive evidence of the due service of notices.*

\*SECTION 9. *Members shall be allowed to introduce guests at the meetings of the society, subject to the approval of the committee on entertainment.*

### ARTICLE VII.

#### *Discipline of Members*

SECTION 1. *The kind of discipline, beyond the dropping of names for non-payment of dues, shall*

---

\* As amended April 1, 1903.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

be censure, suspension, or expulsion from the society, but no member shall be expelled, except by a vote of three-fourths of the active members present.

SECTION 2. *If at any time charges be preferred against a member, the case shall be referred to the three standing committees which jointly shall constitute the committee on discipline, with the secretary of the society as recorder, and shall investigate the charges and report the result to the society for action.*

SECTION 3. *The president of the society shall be the chairman of the committee on discipline, and the secretary of the society shall be the recorder of its proceedings and shall report to the society the finding of the committee, in each case, with such details as may be necessary. The chairman shall be empowered to appoint an active member of the society as special council of the committee.*

SECTION 4. *All charges against a member shall be made in writing, signed by the accuser, inclosed in a sealed wrapper, indorsed "charges against a member," and sent to the secretary of the society, who shall forward the document to the committee on discipline.*

SECTION 5. *The committee on discipline, in investigating charges against a member, shall summon both the accuser and the accused to appear,*

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

in order that the defense as well as the prosecution be heard, and a copy of the charges shall, at the same time, be sent to the accused. If the accuser refuses to appear, the case shall be dismissed, but if the accused refuses to appear, the case shall proceed, and this refusal to appear shall be noted in the committee's report, which shall be made at the earliest stated meeting of the society. The accused and accuser shall be entitled each to select an active member to act as counsel.

### ARTICLE VIII.

#### *Order of Business and Discussion*

SECTION I. The order of business at stated meetings shall be as follows:

#### I. SCIENTIFIC SESSION.

1. Calling the meeting to order by the presiding officer.
2. Installation of the president-elect, and of the standing committees. In October.
3. President's address. In October.
4. Presentation of cases.
5. Reports of cases.
6. Presentation of specimens, apparatus, and instruments.
7. Reading and discussion of papers.

---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

### II. EXECUTIVE SESSION.

1. Reading of the minutes of the previous meeting.
- \*2. Reports of officers and standing committees, and in May the report of the general council.
3. Election of new members.
4. Election of the nominating committee. In May.
5. Election of officers and standing committees. In June.
6. Unfinished business.
7. Miscellaneous business.

### III. SOCIAL SESSION.

1. Conversation.
2. Refreshments.

† This order of business may be changed at any session by a majority vote of the society.

SECTION 2. *The limit of discussion* for each member shall be ten minutes, except in the case of the reader of a paper, who shall be allowed twenty minutes to defend his thesis and close the discussion.

SECTION 3. *No member shall be allowed to speak more than twice on the same subject.*

---

\* As amended April 2, 1902.

† As amended January 2, 1901.



---

---

## BY-LAWS

---

SECTION 4. *Reports of cases and histories of patients presented shall be given in writing ready for the press.*

SECTION 5. *All papers, reports and histories of cases shall be the property of the society, and shall be delivered to the secretary during the session. Such papers shall be carefully prepared for publication before they are read to the society.*

### ARTICLE IX.

#### *Amendments to the By-Laws*

SECTION 1. *No part of these by-laws shall be amended or altered, no addition shall be made thereto, and they shall not be suspended, except at a stated meeting of the society, after due notice of such amendment, alteration, addition or suspension shall have been given in writing by an active member at a preceding stated meeting, and then only by a vote of two-thirds of the active members present.*

### ARTICLE X.

#### *Enactment of the By-Laws*

SECTION 1. *All sections or parts of sections of the prior by-laws and constitution, and all declarations or resolutions not in harmony with these amended by-laws are hereby repealed.*

SECTION 2. *These by-laws shall go into effect immediately.*

## TREASURER'S REPORT

February 6, 1907.

In hand, Oct. 3, 1906.....	\$3,917.31	
Received from Dues.....	1,494.00	
Interest on Investments.....	99.56	\$5,510.87
Expenses:		
Meetings .....	374.95	
Printing, Stationery .....	219.14	
Investments .....	3,565.00	\$4,158.89
		\$1,351.98
Balance on hand.....		\$1,351.98
Permanent Investment:		
2 Oregon Short Line R. R.		
Bonds, 4%.....	\$2,000.00	
2 Pacific Coast R. R. Bonds,		
4% .....	2,000.00	\$4,000.00
		\$4,000.00

HAVEN EMERSON, *Treasurer.*

June 5, 1907.

In hand, Feb. 6, 1907.....	\$1,351.98	
Receipts from Dues.....	293.00	
Receipts from Anniversary Din-		
ner .....	547.75	
Interest .....	40.00	\$2,232.73
Expenses:		
Printing, Stationery.....	256.54	
Meetings .....	1,132.95	\$1,389.49
		\$ 843.24
Balance in hand.....		\$ 843.24

HAVEN EMERSON, *Treasurer.*

October 2, 1907.

In hand, June 17, 1907.....	\$ 724.86	
Receipts .....	106.04	\$ 830.90
Expenses .....		5.65
		\$ 825.25
In hand, October 2, 1907, cash.....		\$ 825.25
Permanent Investment:		
2 O. S. L. R. R. Bonds, 4%.....	\$2,000.00	
2 P. C. R. R. Bonds, 4%.....	2,000.00	\$4,000.00
		\$4,000.00

HAVEN EMERSON, *Treasurer.*

---

---

## PAPERS PRESENTED

---

Session 1906-1907

October 3rd

Address of the President: "The Object of Medical Societies."  
G. B. Hope, M. D., New York

Paper: "Preputial Adhesions in the Female and Some of its Results." J. C. Thomas, M. D., New York

Paper: "Report of a Case of Fibrosarcoma of the Tongue, with Some Remarks on the Use of Trypsin in the Treatment of Malignant Disease."  
F. H. Wiggin, M. D., New York

November 7th

Paper: "Some Open Questions in Pelvic Surgery."  
W. M. Polk, M. D., New York

Paper: The Treatment of Croupous Pneumonia in Children."  
Jos. E. Winters, M. D., New York

Paper: "Successful Suture of the Left Auricle of the Heart," with Specimen.  
S. C. Blaisdell, M. D., Brooklyn

Paper: "Penetrating Wounds of the Heart."  
John Gibbon, M. D., Philadelphia, Pa.

December 5th

Paper: "Some Therapeutic Notes and Reflections."  
G. B. Fowler, M. D., New York

Paper: "A Neurological Critique of Recent Surgical Treatment of Cerebral Birth Palsies."  
C. E. Atwood, M. D., New York

January 2nd

Paper: "A Study of Posture with Reference to the Early Diagnosis of Bone Disease," illustrated by lantern slides. Reginald H. Sayre, M. D., New York

Paper: "Report of Cases of Gastric Ulcer, Treated Surgically."  
C. E. Townsend, M. D., Newburgh, New York

---

---

*PAPERS PRESENTED*

---

February 6th

Address: "The Foreign Hospital Renaissance," illustrated with lantern slides.

W. Gilman Thompson, M. D., New York

Paper: "Our Experience in Surgery of the Brain."

Drs. Hartley and Kenyon, New York

April 3rd

Paper: "The Clinical Course and Treatment of Gastroptosis." G. R. Lockwood, M. D., New York

Paper: "The Pathology of Function," an Experimental Laboratory Course.

Haven Emerson, M. D., New York

May 1st

Paper: "Intestinal Dyspepsia."

Robert T. Morris, M. D., New York

Paper: "Some Clinical Studies in Parasitic Diseases," with microphotographs.

A. A. Smith, M. D., New York

June 5th

Paper: "Observations on the Conservative Operative Treatment of the Uterus and Appendages."

R. H. Wylie, M. D., New York

Paper: "The Rheumatic Group of Diseases in Children."

F. M. Crandall, M. D., New York

---

---

MEMBERS

---



---

---

## MEMBERS

---

### ACTIVE RESIDENT MEMBERS

#### A

- Abbott, Theodore Jacob...123 East 78th St., New York  
4th Medical, July 1, 1902  
Alexander, Samuel.....68 West 55th St., "  
4th Medical, April 1, 1883  
Anderson, Robert Burns...703 Nostrand Ave., Brooklyn  
1st Surgical, July, 1, 1901  
Anderton, William Bancroft, 180 Madison Ave., New York  
3rd Medical, October 1, 1881  
Armstrong, Arthur Soper...Bellevue Hospital, "  
2d Gynæcological, December 31, 1906  
Ayer, James Cook.....31 West 36th St., "  
2nd Surgical, December 1, 1897

#### B

- Bacon, Gorham.....47 West 54th St., "  
3rd Surgical, October 1, 1879  
Bailey, Harold Capron...122 East 34th St., "  
2d Gynæcological, January 1, 1906  
Bangs, Lemuel Bolton.....20 East 46th St., "  
3rd Medical, October 1, 1873  
Barclay, Harold.....58 West 47th St., "  
1st Medical, January 1, 1901  
Barrows, Charles.....8 West 36th St., "  
4th Medical, October 1, 1881  
Bellamy, Russell.....20 West 30th St., "  
2nd Medical, April 1, 1894  
Bensel, Walter.....135 West 87th St., "  
4th Surgical, October 1, 1891  
Biggs, George Patten.....133 West 71st St., "  
3rd Medical, April 1, 1891  
Biggs, Herman Michael...113 West 57th St., "  
3rd Medical, April 1, 1884  
Blackwell, Hugh Burke, N. Y. Eye and Ear In-  
firmory, 2nd Ave. and 13th St., "  
1st Surgical, July 1, 1905  
Bogert, Edward Strong, 65 Central Park West, "  
3rd Surgical, June 10, 1861  
Braunlich, Arthur Richard..65 West 83rd St., "  
1st Medical, January 1, 1896  
Brill, Nathan Edwin.....48 West 76th St., "  
2nd Medical, April 1, 1881  
Bronson, Edward Bennett..10 West 49th St., "  
2nd Surgical, October 1, 1869  
Brothers, Abram.....112 East 61st St., "  
1st Medical, December 1, 1885

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

- Brown, Richard Ewell...111 West 55th St., New York  
 2nd Medical, May 1, 1896
- Brown, Samuel Albertus...175 West 58th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, December 1, 1896
- Bryant, Joseph Decatur...32 West 48th St., " "  
 1st Surgical, March 1, 1871
- Byington, Roderick.....139 Bay 17th St., Brooklyn  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1903

### C

- Caldwell, William Edgar, Manhattan Maternity  
 Hospital, 327 East 60th St., New York  
 3rd Surgical, January 1, 1907
- Carlisle, Robert James.....44 West 48th St., " "  
 3rd Medical, April 1, 1886
- Carter, Charles Edgerton..54 West 52nd St., " "  
 2nd Medical, July 1, 1901
- Carter, William Wesley....69 West 50th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, December 1, 1897
- Cash, Stanmore Langford....48 East 31st St., " "  
 4th Surgical, January 1, 1903
- Cassebeer, Henry Arthur...12 West 44th St., " "  
 1st Medical, July 1, 1902
- Chaffee, Amasa Day.....45 West 50th St., " "  
 1st Medical, July 1, 1895
- Chetwood, Charles H.....109 East 34th St., " "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1889
- Chisholm, William Alexander,  
 236 West 44th St., " "  
 3rd Surgical, October 1, 1898
- Cleaveland, Trumbull Williams,  
 218 West 59th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, April 15, 1886
- Coakley, Cornelius Godfrey, 53 West 56th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1888
- Coryell, Clarence Catlin, Willard Parker Hos-  
 pital, East 16th St., " "  
 4th Medical, July 1, 1905
- Cramp, Walter Concemore, 349 West End Ave., " "  
 4th Surgical, July 1, 1906
- Crandall, Floyd Milford...113 West 95th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1885
- Crary, George Waldo.....771 Madison Ave., " "  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1887
- Cudmore, John Cudmore....216 East 39th St., " "  
 2nd Medical, July 1, 1907
- Cutler, Condict Walker...616 Madison Ave., " "  
 1st Medical, June 1, 1884



---



---

## MEMBERS

---

### D

- Daley, Robert Morris.....43 East 27th St., New York  
 4th Medical, July 1, 1898
- Danforth, Edward.....129 East 93rd St.,     "  
 4th Medical, 1905
- Dennis, Frederick Shepard, 542 Madison Ave.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1876
- Dixon, George Arthur.....15 West 49th St.,     "  
 4th Medical, April 1, 1879
- Dow, Edmund LeRoy.....49 West 57th St.,     "  
 1st Medical, July 1, 1897
- Dunham, Theodore.....48 East 63rd St.,     "  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1890
- Dunn, Thomas Joseph....2735 Webster Ave.,     "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1889

### E

- Edgar, James Clifton.....50 East 34th St.,     "  
 2nd Medical, April 1, 1887
- Edgerton, Francis Cruger...57 West 58th St.,     "  
 4th Surgical, July 1, 1900
- Emerson, Haven.....120 East 62nd St.,     "  
 4th Medical, July 1, 1901
- Erdmann, John Frederick..60 West 52nd St.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, October 1, 1888
- Erdwurm, Frank.....96 Park Ave.,     "  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1906
- Evans, Samuel.....115 East 39th St.,     "  
 4th Medical, June 1, 1899

### F

- Finch, Edward B.....9 West 24th St.,     "  
 4th Medical, May 1, 1896
- Flint, Austin, Jr.....34 East 54th St.,     "  
 3rd Medical, October 1, 1890
- Foskett, Eben.....314 West 18th St.,     "  
 2nd Medical, June 1, 1897
- Frederickson, Victor.....204 West 85th St.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, January 1, 1904
- French, John Herndon....43 West 51st St.,     "  
 4th Medical, October 1, 1885
- Frink, Claude Augustine...80 Convent Ave.,     "  
 1st Surgical, July 1, 1904

### G

- Garmany, Jasper Jewett...40 West 40th St.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1883

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

- Gillette, Curtenius.....4 East 41st St., New York  
 4th Medical, July 1, 1903
- Goeller, Charles John.....421 East 146th St., “  
 3rd Gynæcological, July 1, 1907
- Gouley, John William Severin.....110 Central  
 1st Medical, April 1, 1854 Park West “
- Gwyer, Fred Walker.....616 Madison Ave., “  
 1st Surgical, April 1, 1885

### H

- Hamlen, George D.....43 West 72nd St., “  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1892
- Hartley, Frank.....61 West 49th St., “  
 2nd Surgical, June 1, 1882
- Haynes, Irving Samuel.....1125 Madison Ave., “  
 1st Surgical, October 1, 1888
- Hawks, Everett, Woman's Hospital, West 110th  
 1st Surgical, July 1, 1907 St., “
- Heitlinger, John Anthony...124 West 137th St., “  
 3rd Medical, January 1, 1903
- Herman, Henry.....937 Madison Ave., “  
 3rd Medical, April 1, 1885
- Holcomb, Henry van Velsor, 147 East 38th St., “  
 1st Surgical, January 1, 1906
- Hollister, Frank Caulfield, 264 West 77th St., “  
 4th Medical, October 1, 1892
- Holt, Luther Emmett.....14 West 55th St., “  
 4th Surgical, October 1, 1881
- Hooker, Henry Lyman.....50 West 89th St., “  
 1st Surgical, June 1, 1906
- Hope, George Bevan.....133 West 72nd St., “  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1877
- Hotchkiss, Lucius Wales....59 West 48th St., “  
 2nd Surgical, January 1, 1886
- Houghton, Hezekiah Seymour, 301 W. 88th St., “  
 3rd Surgical, October 1, 1887
- Hubbard, William Norris...53 West 54th St., “  
 1st Medical, May 1, 1888
- Humphreys, Gustavus Adolphus, Hotel Endicott  
 Columbus Ave. and 81st St., “  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1897

### J

- James, Robert Coleman....58 West 55th St., “  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1895
- Joy, Homer Thrall.....60 West 56th St., “  
 1st Medical,  
 2nd Surgical, January 1, 1901

---

---

## MEMBERS

---

### K

- Kalish, Richard.....36 West 47th St., New York  
4th Surgical, October 1, 1877  
Katzenbach, William Henry, 17 West 45th St., “  
2nd Medical, 1872  
Kellogg, Edward Leland...104 West 58th St., “  
2nd Surgical, January 1, 1900  
Kempner, S. H.....252 West 130th St., “

### L

- Lambert, Alexander.....36 East 31st St., “  
4th Medical, October 1, 1889  
Lambert, Samuel Waldron...130 East 35th St., “  
1st Medical, December 1, 1886  
Lauderdale, John Vance...84th St. & 2nd Ave., Brooklyn  
2nd Surgical, April 1, 1864  
Lee, George Bolling.....150 West 47th St., New York  
4th Medical, January 1, 1899  
LeFevre, Egbert.....52 West 56th St., “  
2nd Medical, April 1, 1885  
Lucus, Thomas D'Arcy...410 West 145th St., “  
4th Gynæcological, January 1, 1906  
Lusk, William Chittenden...47 East 34th St., “  
3rd Surgical, April 1, 1895

### M

- Mackenzie, David Wallace...Bellevue Hospital, “  
2nd Surgical, December 31, 1905  
Macleod, William Preston...101 West 58th St., “  
4th Gynæcological and Surgical, July 1, 1905  
McAlpin, David Hunter, Jr., 55 West 33rd St., “  
3rd Medical, April 1, 1890  
McSweeney, Edward Shearman, 153 Lex. Ave., “  
4th Surgical, January 1, 1900  
Milbank, Samuel.....154 West 48th St., “  
2nd Medical, January 1, 1906  
Minor, Solomon Carrington, 850 E. 165th St., “  
1st Surgical, October 1, 1893  
Moore, Alexander Wylie.....1672 Broadway, “  
4th Surgical, January 1, 1905  
Morris, Robert Tuttle....616 Madison Ave., “  
4th Surgical, June 1, 1884  
Morrow, Albert Sidney...66 West 40th St., “  
4th Surgical, July 1, 1903  
Murray, Robert Alexander, 112 West 80th St., “  
2nd Medical,  
3rd Surgical, April 1, 1875

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

### N

- Nagle, James Franklin.....60 West 51st St., New York  
 3rd Medical, July 1, 1905
- Niles, Walter Lindsay...939 Madison Ave.,     "  
 2nd Medical, July 1, 1904
- Norris, Henry Selden.....10 West 49th St.,     "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1877
- Nutt, John Joseph, Broadway & 69th St., N. E.     "  
 1st Surgical, December 1, 1899.

### O

- Owen, Henry Elijah.....40 West 56th St.,     "  
 1st Surgical, October 1, 1869

### P

- Pappenheimer, Alwin Max..48 East 64th St.,     "  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1905
- Parker, Ransom Joseph...155 Lexington Ave.,     "  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1895
- Pearson, Henry.....8 West 36th St.,     "  
 2nd Surgical, July 1, 1905
- Peck, Morton Roberts.....126 West 81st St.,     "  
 4th Medical, October 1, 1890
- Pelton, Henry Hubbard.....781 Park Ave.,     "  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1901
- Peters, John Dodge.....12 East 31st St.,     "  
 1st Medical, January 1, 1907
- Phillips, Bruce Gretton...222 West 59th St.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, July 1, 1901
- Polk, William Mecklenburg..7 East 36th St.,     "  
 3rd Medical, October 1, 1870
- Porter, William Evelyn...149 West 73rd St.,     "  
 4th Medical, October 1, 1890
- Potter, James Harry.....72 West 48th St.,     "  
 4th Surgical, July 1, 1902

### Q

- Quimby, Charles Elihu.....44 West 36th St.,     "  
 2nd Surgical, October 1, 1879

### R

- Roberts, Dudley D.....84 Remsen St., Brooklyn  
 1st Medical, July 1, 1900
- Rosenbloom, Augustus Abraham, 51 West 74th  
 2nd Medical, January 1, 1905     St., New York

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

### S

Sayre, Reginald Hall.....	9 East 45th St., New York	
3rd Medical, October 1, 1885		
Seabrook, Henry Hartshorne, 118 East 72nd		
3rd Surgical, April 1, 1883	St.,	"
Searing, Benjamin Hoff....	167 West 81st St.,	"
2nd Medical, July 1, 1905		
Sellenings, Albert Eugene....	104 East 31st St.,	"
4th Surgical, January 1, 1902		
Shearer, Leander Howard..	133 East 57th St.,	"
1st Medical, July 1, 1903		
Silver, Henry Mann.....	5 East 43rd St.,	"
3rd Surgical, October 1, 1876		
Silver, Lewis Mann.....	103 West 72nd St.,	"
3rd Medical, April 1, 1887		
Slade, Charles Blount.....	122 East 34th St.,	"
3rd Medical, January 1, 1899		
Smith, Abram Alexander....	18 West 51st St.,	"
3rd Medical, October 1, 1872		
Smith, Leroy James.....	163 West 71st St.,	"
1st Medical, June 30, 1905		
Smith, Thomas Allison.....	57 West 75th St.,	"
4th Surgical, May 1, 1897		
Stearns, Henry S.....	45 West 58th St.,	"
1st Surgical, October 1, 1885		
Stern, Abram Richard.....	44 West 87th St.,	"
1st Medical, July 1, 1901		
Steurer, John Adam.....	78 West 47th St.,	"
1st Medical, October 1, 1874		
Stewart, George David.....	61 West 50th St.,	"
3rd Surgical, October 1, 1890		
Stilwell, John Edwin.....	9 West 49th St.,	"
2nd Surgical, April 1, 1877		
Stokes, Horace Sheldon....	31 West 36th St.,	"
1st Medical, January 1, 1895		
Stone, William Fletcher....	340 West 57th St.,	"
1st Surgical, October 1, 1891		
Strong, Cyrus John.....	60 West 75th St.,	"
4th Medical, October 1, 1893		
Swift, George Montague....	20 West 55th St.,	"
4th Medical, April 1, 1881		
Symonds, Brandeth....	Mutual Life Bldg., 32	
4th Medical, 1886	Nassau St.,	"
Syms, Parker.....	52 East 56th St.,	"
2nd Surgical, April 30, 1883		

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

### T

- Taft, Robert McLean....223 West 57th St., New York  
 1st Surgical, December 1, 1896
- Teeter, John Nelson....169 Washington Park, Brooklyn  
 3rd Medical, April 1, 1894
- Terriberry, William Stoutenborough, 57 West  
 4th Surgical, December 1, 1897 75th St., New York
- Thacher, John Seymour...839 Madison Ave., "  
 3rd Medical, April 1, 1883
- Thomson, Mason.....168 Lexington Ave., "  
 3rd Surgical, October 1, 1878
- Townsend, Wisner Robinson, 15 West 58th St., "  
 2nd Surgical, October 1, 1881

### V

- Vanderpoel, Waldron Burritt, 37 West 76th  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1881 St., "
- Van Loan, James Casper Plimpton, 351 West  
 2nd Surgical, January 1, 1893 46th St., "
- Vedder, Maus Rosa.....44 East 76th St., "  
 2nd Medical, April 1, 1862

### W

- Walker, Henry Freeman....18 West 55th St., "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1867
- Warren, John.....106 East 29th St., "  
 1st Medical, September 1, 1882
- Waterman, James Sears, 676 St. Mark's Ave., Brooklyn  
 1st Medical, April 1, 1891
- Whitney, Chester F. S....256 West 97th St., "  
 3rd Medical, July 1, 1901
- Wiggin, Frederick Holme...55 West 36th St., "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1878
- Wilson, Robert Justice...416 West 118th St., "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1892
- Williams, Percy Herbert...22 East 48th St., "  
 2nd Surgical, January 1, 1904
- Winters, Joseph Edel.....25 West 37th St., "  
 2nd Medical, October 1, 1875
- Wood, Walter Childs.....1276 Pacific St., Brooklyn  
 2nd Surgical, October 1, 1890
- Woodruff, Jr., Isaac Ogden, 152 West 78th St., New York  
 1st Medical, July 1, 1906
- Woodward, Julius Hayden, 58 West 40th St., "  
 2nd Surgical, June 1, 1884

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

- Wylie, Robert Hawthorne, 72 West 52nd St., New York  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1886
- Wylie, Walker Gill.....28 West 40th St.,     "  
 3rd Surgical, April 1, 1872

### Z

- di Zerega, Louis Augustus, 616 Madison Ave.,     "  
 2nd Surgical, July 1 1891

### ACTIVE NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS

- Beveridge, William W., Cookman Ave., Asbury Park,  
 3rd Medical, January, 1903                     N. J.
- Bowman, James Floyd....151 Grove St., Montclair, N. J.  
 4th Surgical, January 1, 1907
- Brodie, Robert Little, 114 Rutledge Ave. Charleston, S. C.  
 Medical, January 1, 1853
- Brooks, Paul Bellame.....State Hospital, Buffalo, N. Y.  
 3rd Surgical, July 1, 1905
- Chandler, William Jessup.....South Orange, N. J.  
 2nd Medical, April 1, 1869
- Cheesman, William Sanderson, 22 William St., Auburn,  
 4th Medical, October 1, 1880                     N. Y.
- Christian, Frank Lamar, State Reformatory, Elmira, N. Y.  
 1st Surgical, January 1, 1901
- Cooke, Almon Havens, 410 Ashland Ave., Buffalo, N. Y.  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1894
- Coombs, George H.....Waldoboro, Me.  
 1st Surgical, April 1, 1888
- Corwin, Fred Miller.....696 Ave. C, Bayonne, N. J.  
 3rd Medical, October 1, 1882
- Enders, Thomas Burnham, 3 Highland St., Hartford,  
 4th Surgical, April 1, 1893                     Conn.
- Flanders, Alton Leroy, 1996 Columbus Ave., Boston,  
 1st Surgical, November 1, 1895                     Mass.
- Gardner, Clarence Howard.....Providence, R. I.  
 1st Surgical, October 1, 1886
- Getty, Samuel E.....87 N. Broadway, Yonkers, N. Y.  
 1st Surgical, October 1, 1894
- Gorgas, William Crawford, Colonel Medical Department,  
 2nd Surgical, April 1, 1880                     Washington, D. C.
- Gorton, James Treat.....181 Park Ave., Yonkers, N. Y.  
 4th Medical, January 1, 1903
- Greene, William A.....Douglas, Ariz.  
 1st Surgical, June 1, 1897
- Griffiths, Jefferson Davis, Rialto Bldg., Kansas City, Mo.  
 3rd Surgical, October 1, 1873

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

- Gwathney, Lomax.....Norfolk, Va.  
4th Medical, April 1, 1892
- Hagerty, John Francis, 297 Central Ave., Newark, N. J.  
1st Surgical, April 1, 1894
- Hall, John Mead,.....Kingston Ave. Hospital, Brooklyn  
2nd Surgical, June 1, 1906
- Howell, John T.....205 Grand St., Newburgh, N. Y.  
2nd Surgical, December 1, 1886
- Hyde, Oliver Thomson, Equitable Bldg., Des Moines, Ia.  
Medical, January 1, 1903
- Jackson, Charles Warren.....Watertown, Conn.  
1st Surgical, April 1, 1889
- Keefe, John W.....259 Benefit St., Providence, R. I.  
1st Surgical, April 1, 1886
- Kinnaird, Thomas Hayes, 34 North Upper St., Lexington,  
4th Surgical, April 1, 1883 Ky.
- Knight, Charles Asher.....1028 Main St., Peekskill, N. Y.  
3rd Medical, April 1, 1892
- Love, Alfred Wanzer...229 East 9th St., Plainfield, N. J.  
3rd Surgical, January 1, 1903
- Loving, Starling.....229 East State St., Columbus, Ohio  
Surgical, April 1, 1850  
Surgical, October 1, 1850
- Mabey, J. Corwin....29 Midland Ave., Montclair, N. J.  
4th Surgical, July 1, 1907
- Magill, William Henry...118 Broad St., Providence, R. I.  
2nd Surgical, July 1, 1905
- Magnin, Ami Jacque....121 Boulevard Haussman, Paris,  
2nd Surgical, October 1, 1882 France
- McLaren, William Stevenson.....Princeton, N. J.  
4th Medical, April 1, 1891
- Miller, Frederick Mason, 143 Court St., Binghamton,  
1st Surgical, June 1, 1898 N. Y.
- Nelden, Harry Holcombe.....Stanhope, N. J.  
3rd Surgical, April 1, 1893
- Olds, Frank Williams.....Box 237, Williamstown, Mass.  
4th Surgical, April 1, 1882
- Owsley, Harry F.....250 Amity St., Flushing, N. Y.  
2nd Surgical, January 1, 1899
- Paton, Stewart.....22 William St., City  
1st Medical, October 1, 1890
- Phillips, Daniel Russell.....Leavenworth, Kan.  
4th Surgical, April 1, 1889
- Pierce, Charles Edwin, Savings Bank Bldg., Watertown,  
3rd Surgical, July 1, 1899 N. Y.
- Pierson, Stephen.....70 South St., Morristown, N. J.  
1st Medical, April 1, 1870
- Pilgrim, Charles Winfield, Med. Supt. State H. R. Hosp.,  
2nd Medical, April 1, 1882 Poughkeepsie, N. Y.



---



---

## MEMBERS

---

- Pomeroy, Nelson A....76 Centre St., Waterbury, Conn.  
4th Surgical, July 1, 1899
- Preston, Albert W.....3 Orchard St., Middletown, N. Y.  
4th Surgical, July 1, 1898
- Probasco, Norman H., 175 E. Front St., Plainfield, N. J.  
4th Medical, July 1, 1900
- Richards, John Harold.....16th St., Norfolk, Va.  
4th Gynæcological, January 1, 1906
- Rimer, Edward Sherrard, Quarantine, Staten Island, N. Y.  
3rd Medical, July 1, 1906
- Robertson, William D., 240 S. 5th Ave., Mt. Vernon,  
3rd Surgical, January 1, 1900 N. Y.
- Root, Edward K.....160 Garden St., Hartford, Conn.  
1st Surgical, April 1, 1881
- Satchwell, Henry H....99 Frederick St., Newark, N. J.  
3rd Medical, January 1, 1906
- Scott, John William.....145 N. Mill St., Lexington, Ky.  
2nd Surgical, July 1, 1898
- Shaw, William Connor, 1000 Wylie Ave., Pittsburg, Pa.  
2nd Surgical, October 1, 1874
- Sherman, Harry Mitchell, San Francisco, Cal. (1303 Van  
Ness Ave.) Res. 2125 Jackson St.  
3rd Surgical, October 1, 1881
- Stillman, Charles Kirkland.....Mystic, Conn.  
4th Medical, December 31, 1906
- Stone, William Metcalf, 63 Jamaica St., Flushing, N. Y.  
4th Medical, January 1, 1900
- Teeter, Charles E.....418 Orange St., Newark, N. J.  
3rd Medical, April 1, 1895
- Towlerton, Charles H.....64 William St., Lyons, N. Y.  
2nd Medical, October 1, 1891
- Townsend, Charles Emerson, 231 Liberty St., Newburgh,  
4th Medical, October 1, 1893 N. Y.
- Train, John K.....3 Park Ave., Savannah, Ga.  
1st Surgical, January 1, 1903
- Vanderhoff, Irving Masten.....Newark, N. J.  
327 East 60th St., New York City, after Nov., 1907  
3rd Surgical, July 1, 1907
- Waring, Thomas Pinckney, 10 Taylor St., Savannah, Ga.  
1st Medical, June 1, 1894
- Wheeler, David E....564 Delaware Ave., Buffalo, N. Y.  
2nd Surgical, July 1, 1900
- Williams, David Hill.....Knoxville, Tenn.  
3rd Medical, October 1, 1889
- Williams, Horace Newell, 196 Broadway, Providence, R. I.  
3rd Surgical, April 1, 1884

---



---

## MEMBERS

---

Wynkoop, Jr., Henry John.....	Bath, N. Y.
1st Surgical, June 1, 1900	
Young, Charles.....	23 East Kinney St., Newark, N. J.
3rd Medical, April 1, 1868	

### PERMANENT ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Bissell, Joseph Biddleman...46	West 55th St., New York
Brannan, John W.....11	West 12th St., "
Coe, Henry C.....8	West 76th St., "
Cossitt, Harry Austin, N. J.	State Hosp., Morris Plains, N. J.
Fisher, Edward D.....19	West 52nd St., New York
Fitch, Allen.....38	West 56th St., "
Jackson, Frank W.....555	Madison Ave., "
Jennings, Walter Barry..144	Lexington Ave., "
2nd Medical (externe), July 1, 1899	
Koles, Henry Mark.....44	West 92nd St., "
Lockwood, George Roe.....18	East 52nd St., "
Nammack, Charles E.....42	East 29th St., "
Packer, Flavius.....26	1st St. & Broadway, "
Robertson, Frank W.....411	West End Ave., "
Thompson, W. Gilman.....34	East 31st St., "
Walker, John Baldwin.....33	East 33rd St., "
Wildman, H. Valentine....108	West 94th St., "

### ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Armstrong, Edgar B.....	Bellevue Hospital, New York
1st Medical, January 1, 1908	
Emory, George Bache.....	Bellevue Hospital, "
4th Medical, January 1, 1908	
Lindsay, Gordon.....	Bellevue Hospital, "
1st Surgical, January 1, 1908	
Herrick, John R.....	Bellevue Hospital, "
2nd Gynæcological	
Kempp, Frederick.....	Bellevue Hospital, "
3rd Medical	
Rogers, Lester B.....	Bellevue Hospital, "
3rd Surgical	

### HONORARY MEMBERS

Councilman, William T., Harvard Medical School, Boston, Mass.	
Osler, William.....	Oxford University, England
Active Resident Members.....	167
Active Non-Resident Members.....	67
Permanent Associate Members.....	16
Associate Members.....	6
Honorary Members.....	3
Total.....	259

---

---

## FOUNDERS

---

### FOUNDERS

HERMAN M. BIGGS	L. W. HOTCHKISS
ROBT. J. CARLISLE	GARVY DEH. HOUGH
T. W. CLEVERLAND	LEROY W. HUBBARD
J. R. CONWAY	NATHAN JARVIS
FLOYD M. CRANDALL	EGBERT LEFEVRE
CONDICT W. CUTLER	SAML. H. PINKERTON
W. W. FRENCH	ALEX. B. POPE
F. W. GWYER	REGINALD H. SAYRE
HENRY HERMAN	C. F. STOKES
ROBT. H. WYLIE	

---

---

OFFICERS

---

---

---

## OFFICERS

---

### OFFICERS

#### PRESIDENTS

Henry Herman.....	1886-1887
Herman M. Biggs.....	1887-1889
Richard Kalish.....	1889-1890
Charles Phelps.....	1890-1891
Egbert Le Fevre.....	1891-1892
Wisner R. Townsend.....	1892-1893
Frederick H. Wiggin.....	1893-1894
Charles C. Barrows.....	1894-1895
Parker Syms.....	1895-1896
Lucius W. Hotchkiss.....	1896-1897
Robert J. Carlisle.....	1897-1898
Samuel Alexander.....	1898-1899
Charles E. Quimby.....	1899-1900
Nathan E. Brill.....	1900-1901
Alexander Lambert.....	1901-1902
Robert T. Morris.....	1902-1903
John F. Erdmann.....	1903-1904
William J. Chandler.....	1904-1905
Geo. B. Hope.....	1905-1907
Henry S. Stearns.....	1907-

#### VICE-PRESIDENTS

Alexander B. Pope.....	1886-1887
Le Roy W. Hubbard.....	1887-1889
Parker Syms.....	1889-1890
Fred W. Gwyer.....	1890-1891
Wisner R. Townsend.....	1891-1892
Frederick H. Wiggin.....	1892-1893
Charles C. Barrows.....	1893-1894
Parker Syms.....	1894-1895
Lucius W. Hotchkiss.....	1895-1896
Robert J. Carlisle.....	1896-1897
Samuel Alexander.....	1897-1898
Charles E. Quimby.....	1898-1899
Nathan E. Brill.....	1899-1900
Alexander Lambert.....	1900-1901
Robert T. Morris.....	1901-1902
John F. Erdmann.....	1902-1903
William J. Chandler.....	1903-1904
George B. Hope.....	1904-1905
Horace Stokes.....	1905-1906
William S. Terriberry.....	1906-1907
Julius H. Woodward.....	1907-

---

---

## OFFICERS

---

### SECRETARIES

Fred W. Gwyer.....	1886-1888
William N. Hubbard.....	1888-1895
George D. Hamlin.....	1895-1897
Louis A. di Zerega.....	1897-1901
William S. Terriberry.....	1901-1906
Edward S. McSweeney.....	Resigned Dec. 5, 1906
William W. Carter.....	Elected Dec. 5, 1906-1907
John J. Nutt.....	1907-

### TREASURERS

Robert J. Carlisle.....	1886-1895
Floyd M. Crandall.....	1895-1903
Horace Stokes.....	1903-1905
Haven Emerson.....	1905-













